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Hello Ernie,

Jones, William V., EMNRD
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‘padillalaw @ gwestoffice.net'

Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD;
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Endurance Resources Cases 14799 and 14800 Injection/Disposal

As attorney for Endurance in these matters:

Was picking these two cases up to work on them and noticed that Endurance Resources LLC may have Rule 5.9 (19.15.5.9 NMAC) issues from some single well

bond requirements.

In order to make sure these wells REALLY need bonds, Endurance or an agent should look at the wells involved and the status of those wells and work with the
appropriate district office to make sure the bonds are needed.

If they are not needed, let me know.

If they ARE needed, Endurance should post the bonds and let me know when that happens so | can release these two hearing orders.

Here is the link which shows the potential problem:
https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Report/Stats/InactiveWellFinancialAssuranceReport. aspx?Operator—270329

Hope all is well with you,

Regards,

William V Jones, P.E.

Engineering. Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive. Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462




